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July. 25, 1978

o Mr. Sanuel Hope v ) T S R
American Council -for. the Arta jn Bdncltion R
© 115 EBast 92d Street. , IR
‘New York, NY -10028
'Dear Mr. Hope--

: Thank you for your Ietter'with your quostions snd con-;.
cerns about the upeomtng'ﬁhi:e House Conference on the ARts. "

Your question on the fhnding structure - for the . Canfer-’

. ence. is most timely. The Senate Appropriations Subcomaittee _
~on the Interior is due to debate this issue in mar}-up session.
. in the next few days, A specific date cannot yet be deter- -~

. ‘mined.. The fiscal 1979 budget for the Arts Budawnent will be
.considered at -the sane tine. ' :

o I.would p@efer to see "new" noney nppropriatcd fbr the .
Conference, over and sbove the BEndowment's budget, It appears,
‘however, that a portion of this sum, perhaps $1.4 million, _
will be set aside. to fund the Conference. I regret the fig- -

~.ure.-is.smaller thsn the one I had originadly hoped for, dut -
b 4 am confident that 2 prodaetivo Coafhrence can, still result. -

e Ansc!rs to yout other~questiens hlnge very nuch on the

- appointaqnt of the National Conference Planaing Couneil.,

- It is my hope that this 15 nember pamel, as well as a Con- - .
ference directer, will be named by President Cawter in the

" next 4 to 6 weeks. This Council will be charged with struc-

o turing the Confgranca agends and cstabli:hing guidclints £or 3
1particip&nts._»<. _ L _ _

~,

I appreciste very<nuch hlvinz rvur thought!~en :he

D Hhite Hous&inonference.

' Warm regards. - o o j; o i'?.ff,i_;.

‘Efﬁt;giﬂh@rélY; :

JCIaibarne Pell '

Chairman - . ' S

Subcﬁnaittce on Education.-?"
- AC cp Arts, and.ﬂumanitics -
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